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  Cal Henderson, Sheriff  
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601

DATE: July 19, 1999

SUBJECT: Proposal No. 28-99 for Sheriff’s Accounting and Resource Planning (SHARP) system
Software and Implementation Services

RESPONSE TO PROPOSAL CONFERENCE QUESTIONS

SUBMITTED FROM: Oracle Corporation
John Punzak

QUESTION 1: The RFP only mentions client-server as a requirement.  How important is a
100% web-enabled software solution?  Is HCSO moving towards a thin-
client, browser-based environment?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1: The HCSO would like to receive proposals from vendors that
are at least committed to a “Web Vision.”  Its preference is that vendors have Web enabled
software and thin-client technology to facilitate “self-service” applications and access by remote
sites.

SUBMITTED FROM: Arthur Andersen LLP
Thomas M Bowes

QUESTION 1: Are there any special considerations within the inventory scope; for example,
criminal evidence?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1

While “criminal evidence” functionality is not a strict requirement, there is interest
in these features. If companies have software in this area, please provide
information in narrative form in the introduction to your RFP response.

SUBMITTED FROM: SAP Public Sector
Kent Kimberlin

QUESTION 1: What are the “Chart Fields”?

QUESTION 2: How will the Sheriff’s Office use chart fields?



RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 1 & 2

Chart Fields are the discrete components that make up a Chart-of-Accounts (COA)
structure.  HCSO desires flexibility in COA to accommodate reporting, grant and
project accounting, or any other special project that may be desired.

SUBMITTED FROM: CBSI/Peoplesoft
Stephen Paur

QUESTION 1: Would the County consider an extension for the deadline of proposals?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1

The HCSO will not extend the deadline for the proposals.  Proposals are due at 3
PM on July 27, 1999.  Late proposals will not be considered.

QUESTION 2: What latitude will be given in preparing cost estimates in the contract
negotiation?  Estimates could be based on information that may change
during the process.  Will there be a threshold on estimates?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 2

Vendors are to provide a complete cost proposal as part of their response.  In areas
where the vendor feels enough information has not been provided, it needs to
nevertheless provide an estimate and document the assumptions in that estimate.
HCSO will negotiate all cost categories with the vendor.  It also reserves the right
to make incremental adjustments (e.g., modules, costs, etc.) to the project during
the procurement process.  It is important that vendors submit a credible cost
proposal—one that will not materially increase in price during final negotiations.

SUBMITTED FROM: HTE
Howard Kaplan

QUESTION 1: Does the entire response need to be on diskette, or just the
requirements?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1

The entire RFP response needs to provided to HCSO in electronic format—diskette,
CD-ROM or other (standard) media.  In addition, spreadsheets are to be submitted
for the cost proposal and the responses to detailed system requirements in
separate files.  On other submission guidelines, please follow the RFP instructions.



QUESTION 2: What is the time frame between the short list selection and the
start of the demonstrations?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 2

Once RFP responses are received, the HCSO expects to spend approximately 2
weeks analyzing the proposals to identify no more than 3 vendors for
demonstrations.  Thus, it will be two to three weeks before vendors will be notified
of their elevation to software demonstrations.  Vendors are expected to be willing
to conduct the demonstrations on the dates that the HCSO specifies.  Failure to do
so may lead the HCSO to elevate other vendors for consideration that can meet the
dates specified.  For this reason, the HCSO has listed the dates for software
demonstrations in the RFP.

QUESTION 3: What is the number of: fixed assets on register?
applicants per year?
cash receipt transactions per day?
work orders?
Vehicles (fleet)?

What is the number of years for history retention?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 3:

There are currently 18,000 fixed assets on record.  Under Florida law the Sheriff is
not allowed to own real property.  Therefore the Sheriff's Office fixed asset lists
contain only tangible personal property.

Approximately 400 cash receipt transactions occur daily.  Two bank lockboxes
handle an additional 1,500 transactions per month.

Law enforcement or detention certified applicants average 100/month.  The
Hillsborough County Civil Service Board processes applications for non-certified
personnel.  

Combining all work orders from fleet, SOC facilities, detention facilities, and
communications maintenance averages 6,000 per month. 

There Sheriff's Office currently has 1,300 vehicles.

If the system goes live on the first day of a new fiscal year (October 1), account
balances could be brought forward.  Data conversion of transactional detail would



be necessary for mid-year go live dates.  For budgeting and control purposes, at
least three years of end-of-year account balances would be useful at the time
SHARP becomes operational.

Florida records retention law requires most financial records to be available for at
least three years after the issuance of an external audit report.  Other types of
records may have longer retention periods.  As certain records will be created and
exist only in electronic format within SHARP, care must be exercised to remain
complaint with these statutes. Once the system is operational, transactional data
would be accumulated until a minimum of four years of transaction details are on-
line. Any transactional detail removed from the current company for system
performance reasons must be readily available through either a historical company
or data warehouse.

Please be aware this document hereby becomes part of Proposal Number 28-99, Sheriff’s Accounting
and Resource Planning (SHARP) System Software and Implementation Services, and without this
complete document the Proposal is considered incomplete.

Sincerely,

- signature on file -

J. H. Shillady,
Comptroller

JHS:ch

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 2
RESPONSE TO CONFERENCE QUESTIONS

We do hereby acknowledge the above clarifications to Proposal Number 28-99 for Sheriff’s Accounting
and Resource Planning (SHARP) system Software and Implementation Services.

PLEASE PRINT - Company Name___________________________________

By______________________________________________

Title_____________________________________________

Date_____________________________________________

Phone___________________________________________

Signature_________________________________________


